
Edwards, Lynn 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

AZ\zs o's4) 
POSTAL APPEALS 
26 June 2014 17:46 
Fiona Wilson 
RE: 2014/3645/P For attention of Nick Baxter. 

D e a r  Ms Wilson 

T h a n k  y o u  for  your e-mail. 

Please can you provide us with either a site address postcode, or the last 7 digits of our ref 

no ,  in o r d e r  to attach your comments to the file. 

Kind regards 

Kelly Frost 
Registry 
The Planning Inspectorate 
Room 3 / 0 1  Kite Wing 
Temple  Quay House 
2 The  Square 
Temple  Quay 
Bristol 
BS1 6PN 

Tel: 

Portal: http://www.planninqportal.gov.uk 

From: Fiona Wilson 
Sent: 26 June 2014 15:00 
To: POSTAL APPEALS 
Subject: 2014/3645/P For attention of Nick Baxter. 

Lyme Street Residents Association. Lyme  Street, C a m d e n  Town.  NW1. 

Dear M r  Baxter, 
O n  beha l f  o f  Lyme Street Residents Association, I implore y o u  n o t  to  allow this proposed alteration to 

one o f  the beautiful houses i n  L y m e  Street. These houses are listed! T h e y  should n o t  to chopped and 

changed at the whim o f  anyone who decides to live in one o f  them for a while - and then no doubt moves 

on, leaving their appalling changes for ever more. Please, leave these architectural wonders intact so that 

future generations can still enjoy them. 
Yours faithfully, Fiona Watson (secretary) 

This email was scanned by  the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus service supplied by  Vodafone in 

partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case o f  problems, please call 

your organisations IT Helpdesk. 
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes. 


